GLENN COUNTY AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chairman Jaime Lely, Orland
Taylor Michaud, Willows Airport Gerald Kraemer, Orland
Ernest Pieper, Willows Airport Mike Peavy, Orland Airport

Glenn County Public Works Agency
777 N Colusa Street
Willows, CA 95988

(530)934-6530

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2023 @ 3:30 p.m.
***Planning & Community Development Services Agency
225 N. Tehama Street
Willows, CA 95988

*kk

Microsoft Teams meeting

Or call in (audio only)
CALL MEETING TO ORDER:
1. ROLL CALL
Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chair Jerry Kraemer, Orland
Ernest Pieper, Willows Jaime Lely, Orland
Taylor Michaud, Willows Mike Peavy, Orland

2. ANNUAL ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR/SECRETARY
a. Nominate/Elect Vice-Chairman
b. Nominate/Elect Secretary

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approve Minutes of October 5, 2022

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS

Budget/Staff Report — Talia & Alex
Bylaws Review/Form 700

Caster Wheels — Hangar door issues
WLW Security Fencing

ae o



WLW Drainage Upgrade/Pavement Rehabilitation Project Update

037 Taxiway ALP
Lease Agreements Update (Copies of the leases: Commercial, Non-Commercial

and Tie-down agreement)
Hangar Inspections

5w

. ACTION ITEMS

a. None

. UNSCHEDULED MATTERS

Receive comments from the audience, staff and committee members and, if deemed
necessary, refer the subject matter for follow-up and/or schedule the matter on a
subsequent agenda if required.

. CALL FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

a.
b.
C.

. NEXT MEETING

Wednesday, April 5, 2023

Planning and Community Development Agency
Conference Room

225 N Tehama Street

Willows, CA 95988

Adjourn Meeting




MINUTES
AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (AAC)

Glenn County, California
Rl Wednesday, October 5, 2022
Members Present: Staff Also Present:
Gerald Kraemer, Orland, Chair Don Rust, PW Director, Airport Manager
Jamie Lely, Orland, Vice-Chair Talia Richardson, PW Deputy Director
Mike Peavy, Orland Jolene Swanson, PW Clerk
Taylor Michaud, Willows Nathan Mendes, PW Eng.

Ernie Pieper, Willows
Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison

Members Absent:

Others Present:
David Dietz, Armstrong

The meeting was called to order by Chair Kraemer at 3:37 p.m.

1. Roll Call
Jerry Kraemer, Orland, Chair Taylor Michaud, Willows
Jamie Lely, Orland, Vice-Chair Ernie Pieper, Willows
Mike Peavy, Orland Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison
Absent
None

2. Approval of Minutes

Matter: Approve Minutes of July 6, 2022 meeting

Documents: July 6, 2022 Minutes

Proceedings: Chair Kraemer introduced item asking for any comments or corrections.
None being heard, asked for motion.

Motion/Second: Member Lely / Member Michaud

Order: Approve minutes of July 6, 2022

Vote: Unanimous with Member Pieper abstaining, as he was not in attendance.

3. Public Comment Period
None

4. Discussion Items

Matter a: Budget/Staff Report
Documents: Auditor Cash Balance Report, period ending 10/05/2022.
Proceedings: Talia Richardson reported cash in treasury of $684,749.70. No significant

jump in fuel prices to come.

Member Kraemer asked for clarification on how to read budget.

Mrs. Richardson reminded members our Fiscal Year is July 1 — June 30, the
PW/ISF allocation is related to Staff time and is done quarterly.



Matter b:
Documents:

Proceedings:

Matter c:
Documents:

Proceedings:

Matter d:
Documents:

Proceedings:

Matter e:
Documents:

Proceedings:

Member Kraemer inquired why such a difference in WLW verses 037.
Mrs. Richardson explained the income from BRT/Amazon, IronTree, and
Wilbur Ellis for 037. Don Rust added IronTree will be going month to
month as they have requested break of their lease but, not sure of the end
date.

Member Lely inquired why nothing is happening with BRT controlling
Amazon and the issue with using the airport driveway.

Mr. Rust replied he is working with BRT directly to come up with a solution
that will work, possibly putting up fencing.

Discussion item only

WLW Security Fencing

None

Member Michaud reported they continue to have break-ins at WLW, locks
are cut, and they had jet fuel stolen.

Mrs. Richardson replied we will look into Capital Improvement.

Nathan Mendes mentioned this could be funded by the Bipartisan
Infrastructure Law (BIL) currently and could be subject to change based on
airport security.

Mrs. Richardson stated we can also reach out to the Sheriff Office for more
patrol.

Discussion item only

WLW Drainage Upgrade/Pavement Rehabilitation Project Update

None

Nathan Mendes réported mobilization started and groundwork is to start
October 24, 2022 with completion of December 17, 2022, adding, there is
a 30-day cure time before paint.

Member Kraemer inquired if pilots are to be notified.

Mrs. Richardson replied yes, a letter will be going out to all WLW Leases.

Discussion item only

037 Taxiway ALP

None

Mr. Mendes updated members that funding only comes up every five years
and was last received in 2019 therefore, we will receive our next funding in
2024. ALP and ACIP documents for projects have been submitted to the
FAA Consultant for review.

Discussion item only

Lease Agreements Update

None

Don Rust updated members based on conversation with FAA Consultants
and County Counsel, we will break down the leases into four types; Pilot
Only, Commercial, Land, and Tie-Down.

Member Lely inquired if the AAC members will get to review.

Mr. Rust responded only the Board of Supervisors (BOS) has the authority
to review and approve, adding, members are welcome to attend the Board



of Supervisors meeting, as citizens, to give comments. Once we are aware
of the date of the BOS meeting, we will notify you.

Discussion item only

5. Action Items

Matter: Civil Air Patrol Participation
‘Documents: Civil Air Patrol Publications Advertising Rates/Specifications for Ad Copy
Proceedings: Chair Kraemer introduced item. Mr. Rust discussed the item with the

members, explaining a one-inch column ad would cost $95. Member
Kraemer inquired as to how often this cost is paid. Mr. Rust replied
annually. Hearing nothing further, Chair Kraemer ask for a motion.

Motion/Second: Member Lely / Member Pieper
Order: Approve Recommendation for Civil Air Patrol Support Ad.
Vote: Unanimous

6. Unscheduled Matters
Member Pieper presented a photo of caster wheels he used to repair his hangar door commenting
It is a possible inexpensive fix for the steel hangar doors in need of repair.
Member Lely inquired if this was reimbursable.
Mrs. Richardson stated we would have to look at his specific lease agreement.
Member Pieper inquired as to why this committee was not required to complete the Form 700
Conflict of Interest.
Chair Kraemer requested that be added to the next agenda as discussion item along with the
Bylaws.
Mrs. Richardson commented that she received a call from someone stating that water next to fuel
tanks was capped off and asked Member Michaud if he was aware of this. Member Michaud
replied he knew nothing about this.

7. Call for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
a. Bylaws/Form 700/Brown Act
b. Caster Wheels
c. Lease Agreements Update

8. Next Regular Scheduled Meeting
Wednesday January 4, 2023 at 3:30 p.m.
Planning and Community Development Agency
Conference Room
225 N Tehama Street
Willows, CA 95988

Adjourn
Meeting adjourned 4:35 p.m.



%000 00°00% - 000 0000 3SNIdX3 GTOHISNOH 0¥1€0

%S6'S9 vZO0LL 91628 00°005 SNOILYOINNWINOD 0ZLE0
%00°0 00051 000 0005} S3ddNS TYNOSY3d B ONIHLOTO 011€0
S3ITddNS B SADIANEIS
3 ] : ey 3 SIUNLIANIAXT
%Z0°6¢ O'SOE'COES | 96'L60'V6LS | 00°COV'L6vS Arewwng - Ay
of (8rizi'es) | srizres | oo0s | Aewwng - SINNIATY SNOANVTTIOSIN
%000  |(sL1zs'®)  8L1zL'8 000 © GWIZY NOILLNIATYH SSOT VINYSO Shib.
S3NNIATY SNOINVITIOSIN

%E€°09 09°222°S5$ . 00°€9v‘ovL$ Arewwng - S3JIAYIS INTFHUND VOH STDUVHD
%€ 09 09'2.°GS ov'seL'v8 00°€9v OVl ‘ S3TVS 19N4 0€189

SADIAYUIS LNIFHAUND U0 SIOUVHO
m:zm.)um TVLNTWNYIAOOUALNI

%00°0 . 00°000°2LL$ | 00°0002LL$ EWEE_._m-

%00°0 00°000°0L 000 00°000°0} NOILVIAY - 31VLS 0l¢ss
%00°0 00°000°29L 000 00°000°291 INNIATH LNVHO Tvd3a3d €65599
INNIATY TVINTWNUYIAODYUILNI

%0V VS | 2T65E'Y8$ 8.°0¥9°001$ 00°000°G8L$ Krewwng - AL¥3dOd 8 ASGNOIN 40 3SN

%0086 00°008 0000872 00°000'SZ TVINIH ONIGTING 94189
%OCYy  GTOIY'8S  GLELS'OP  00'000'SOL TVANIY ANV 54189
%9LEG L6ZEV'ST  €0°/9G'6Z  00°000'GS © VNZY NMOG JLL/¥IONYH 00189
ALH3dO¥d B AANOW 40 3sn

SANNIATY

ASRId™UILNT LHOdHIV ANVTHO - 50201020

pasn _ 196png s|enjoy 196png .~ uonduasaq - adk o | Aoy
196png »,o.x,m Buiuieway JBOA JUBLND | IBBA Jualng ﬁ i apo) 193[q0 dnois) 198lq0 108[qo | uoneziuebip

-:\ - o, S202 ‘22 uer - o
. :Buipug pouad ayj 104
mv\ N\ \w‘ %RQN@ sjenjoy o0} jJabpng

Arewwng J1abpan jessuan

a7 \\\N. 470 NN319 40 ALNNOD

F O Y]




%VE 8G

%bp'se

%L1'66
%6205
%00°0

%00°0

%10°95
%b9'9G
%LZ'19
%95'LL
%8Z'9¢
%0052
%ES 0P
%00°0

gzocL'e

81'6Z1'662$
16V
LL86¥L
00°00¢
00°0S1
28'825'0S
08'9Le
89'8G.°L
9L vvi'8e
29'8vS°C
00°G.
Zr'6s8Ll
00'05¢

U W —

%L0°LL)

r.o.E

%000
%210
%Ly LS
~ %00°G1
%<Z6°6.
%69v.C
%8¢°862
Pasn

19bpng Jo 9,

- 00°0S1

Zr'€8.'602
96'2tC
00'5Z¥
89'1L0%
(eL'e6v'e)
(0s'220'2)

196png
Buiureway

11°89¢'Y

ZSLLLPILS
€0'G6S
62915t
000 -
000
BL6EEY9
02'e8¢
zeve'el
¥8'68G L L
8€’1SY'L
00°'G¢c
850l8
000
L0211
000
8G'9¥¢
¥0°LS¢
00°G4
2e86S°|L
€L°€6Y'S
0S'evo'e
sjenjoy
lea A Juaung

00°68¥°L O0T1V 481 S3ILNIOV4 91260

SAOUVHO dIHLO
S3AMddNS B SADJIAMIS

00°€0€'c9¥$

frewwng -

00°009 S3ASNIAX3 ONILVHIJO 00510
00'GL0'¢ AVLNIY J10IH3A 96270
00°00€ TIAVHL ¥IHLO S62H0
00°0S1 A9VIATIN ¥6210
00'898"Y 11 o 110 8 SYO 26290
00°00S ONIDA01® A004 16210
00°000°02 d3IHLO-1D2V 3004 ¥62€0
00000001} NOILYDOOT11V 2SI Md 262€0
00°000't SISNIJX3T LI 982€0
0000 ONINIVYL-Ld3d O3dS 182€0
00°000°C B 3SNIdX3 1d3a VIS 082€0
00°0g¢ SININNELSNI ® STOOL TIVIAS 0.2€0
00001 dIND3-S3SV3T % SLNIH 052€0
000G SNOILYOITaNnd 0vze0
00°000°0LC 'S30IAY3S TVYNOISSI40¥d 0£2€0
00008 3ISN3dX3 321440 022€0
00°00S SdIHSY3gaW3aN 00Z€0
000002 LINIWIAOHII ® STINLONYLS-LNIVIN 081€0
000002 LININDINDI-LNIVIN 0LLE0
00°020°} JONVHNSNI 0S1L€0
1ebpng
IBaA JUBLIND 9poJ 199(q0
€202 ‘LT uer
:Buipuz pouad ayj 104
sjenjoy o} }2bpng

Arewwng 1a6pa |esauan)
NN319 40 ALNNOD

uondussag
dnoug y8lq0

adA|
p9lqo

Aoy
uoneziuebip



%Z9°GE (a1'zze'9oLy) | 9L'zze'9Ls | 00°0$ . (3s09) juinjay jJoN

0Z'282'025$ | 08'SLL'LLLS | 00°E9VL6V$ | Arewing - dx
| 2029LLes 86°,66°CL$ 00°091vE$ S3IDAUVHI ¥3HIO
%000 00°00S°CL 000 00°00S°CL ONISILYIAAY O L #-dX3 Y3 LNI 80850
%L9°L Y SETLY'Y S9'ISL'e 009G "NOILVYOOT1V LSOO /8-V 0€.50
%16°¢8 A4 9G'LLY'S 00°209'9 D07V 4SI SALLINILN L1280
pasn ” 1ebpng sjen)oy 1ebpng _ . uonduasag | adA) Aoy
196png o9  Bululewsy  iesAjuaun)  JEBA JuaunND apo) 193[q0 " dnoijoslgo  1welqo  uoneziuebio
€202 ‘LT uer |
:Buipuz pouiad ayj 104
s|enjoy 0} }obpng

Arewwng Jabpan [elauag
NN3T19 40 ALNNOD



%00°0 00°000°¢ 000 00'000°¢ 3SN3AdX3 ATOHISNOH 0t 1L€0

%96'7S 1202 eseze 00'009 SNOILVDINNINWOD 0ZL£0
%00°0 0005} 000 000sh S311ddNS TYNOSYId ® ONIHLOTO 011€0
S3I1ddNS ® SIOINYIS
| ] RS B STAUNLIGNIIXI
196250288 | SCYVYLSLS | 00DL61865 | Arewwing - AN
| SzuoLL$ | suee8$ | 0010028 Aewwns-  S3INNIAIY SNOANVTIZISIN
%L9'LY Sz 1911 G1€e8 00°100° 31vE3H 00TV LSOO 8-V 1ZLbL
SINNIAIH SNOANYTIIISIN

L6°8VZ'vv$ €0°8v0°188 | 00°26Z'SZL$ Aewwing - §30IANAS INIHUND HOL STDUVHD
%8919 16'8YC' VY €0'8¥0°L8 00°'262'S2L | S3TVS 13Nd 0€189
‘ A S3AVIAYIS LNIHAND YO SIDUVHO
28'.26°cTL$ | 81°€Z0°SS$ 00°156'8Z.$ IANNIATY TVLNINNYIAOOYILNI
%00°0 00°000°0} 000 00°000°0} NOILVIAV - A1V1S orwmn
%040 28°.26'ELL 81°€20's 00°1G6'8LL JNNIAIH LNVHO Tvd3d34 €6599
ANNIATY TVINIWNEIAODUILNI
AL¥3d0¥d 8 AINOW 40 3SN

Arewuwing -

%1195 £€9'681'6S$ L£'6€5°0.$ 00's22°'5Z1L$ Arewwng -

%000 (00°1) 00°L 000 IVLINTY ONIATiNg 91189
%.8'€S 9e'¥SY'SlL ¥9'6¥0'81 00°005°¢ce VLN ANV 61189
%695 YXATA YN €.°26%'2S - 00°622'T6 IVLINIY NMOQ J1L/dIDONVYH 00189
. ke o ALY3dO¥d ® AINOW 40 3SN
SANN3IAIY
ASRIdYUILNT LHOdHIV SMOTTIM - 20207020
pasn .ﬁ 1ebpng s|enoy 196png _ uonduossaq  adA 1 Aoy
19bpng jo o,  Bujueway JBdA Jualng | IesA jualing 8po) 199lq0 dnois) 108[q0 18lqo  uoneziuebip
€202 ‘LT uer
:Buipuz pouad ayj 104
s|enjoy 0} Jabpng

Aewwng Jabpa jesauan
NN319 40 ALNNOD



%ES SY 90°'296°c€Z$ | ¥6'685°S6L$

- GEV6S

%9066
%62°06
%000
%00°0
%65°19
%STELL
%65°LG
%L1'8L
%8Z°9¢
%00°051
%eh'eZ
%00°0
%60°LLL
%000
%re'El
%0V'LS
%00°S}
%00°0
%0079
%049
%89vZ
%LS LT

pasn
186png jo 9,

§9'G
zL86Y'L
00°05¢
00°0SL
09°'95¥'6€

(oz'cg)

19°296'9L
96'988°LC
€9'8¥5°C

(00°62)

vZ'12€C
00005

(60°L1)

00°00¢
87'8€9'6€E1
66°¢iec
00'Gey
00°000°}
00°081
0z'9sL'c
05°905}

(05°896°L)

jebpng

Bulureway

829151
000
000

0t°692'€9

02'e8e
6€'2£0°€C
voeLl'ss
L28°1GY'L
00'see
91219
000
60°LLL
000
Zsver’ _ML
10°282
00'6.
000
00'0oce
08¢t
0s°e6y
05°960°¢
s[enjoy
Jea A Waung

007009
00°Gl0'e
00°05¢
00°0S1
00'92.°20L
00'0s¢
00°000°0%
00°000°001
00°000'%
00°051
00°000°€
00°005
00001
00°00¢
co.mm_‘.rlmirl
00°00S
00°00S
00°000°L
00°00S
00°000%
00°000C
00'82L}

1ebpng
1B A JUslng

00'Z55°62Zv$

Aewwng -

SIASNIAdX3 ONILYHIHO 00570
TVAN3Y I10IH3A 96210

TIAVYEL ¥3HLO0 S6210

JFOVITIN ¥6¢10

110 ® SVO 26210

ONIDAO0T ® ACO4 L6210
HIHLO-LOJV 30H04d ¥62£0
NOILVOOTIV 4SI Md ¢62€0
SIASNIJAX3 11 98¢2€0
ONINIVYL-1d30 03dS 18¢2€0
ISNIJX3 Ld3A TvIO3dS 082€0
SLNINWNYLSNI B STOOL TIVIAS 042€0
diND3-S3SV3T ¥ SLNIY 052€0
SNOILYDI79Nd 0¥2e0

S3JIAHS TYNOISSI40dd 0€2€0
3SN3dX3 301440 022€0
SdIHSH3dININ 002€0
JONVNILNIVIN ONIATINg Z8Le0
JONVNILNIVA TvOIHLO3T13 L8LE0
LNIWIAOHANI B STHNLONHLS-LINIVIN 08L€0
IN3ININDI-INIVIN 0LLEO
JONVHNSNI 0S1€0

apoY J3lqo
€202 ‘Lz uer
:Buipuz pouad ayj 104
sjenjoy 0} }396png
Arewiwng 1a9bpa jeisuan
NN319 4O ALNNOD

$3AINddNS B SIDIAYIS

uonduossaQg
dnouig 199(q0

adA |
18lq0

Aoy
uoneziueblQ



%L0°81 (1L8'vLsTzLS) | (6L YEYLSS) | (00°666°CLLS) (1s0D) /uinyay 3oN
%.0°8L

8vVOL'Lv6S | 25'898'80Z$ | 00°EL6'GSL'LS ‘ - Kiewwing - gx
00°286'269$ | 00°0$ | 00°286°269$
%00°0 00'/86'269 000 00°286'269 SLNIWIACHII 3 SONIGTING 00220

ol v Ll el _ $13sSY QaxId

B b e Ay 5, — e e et
|
1

%0L 9Y Zr'ssL'slS | 86'8/Z°€L$ 00 SADUVHO ¥IHLO

%VLE 80°62¥'8 26'098°'c 00°062°C) O0TV 4SI SALLINILN L1280
%Ve 88 v€'92.'9 99°LLY'6 00'vrL'9L O0T1V 4SI S3ILINIOVY4 91450
- . . SADYVHO ¥IHLIO
T;u“wj& ‘;”E Ig‘mm‘_uMm\ i) ‘LJW_M:.“W/M s ﬂmﬂ:ﬁ' l.l.l-lv , i : . :o_.a_kowmn_ adAy £ay
1ebpng jo 9, W Bulureway {edAjuauny  IesAjusLND apo) 193lq0 . dnoigy 198[q0 | «ou.w.EO uoneziuebip

€202 ‘Lz uer
:Buipuz pouiad ayj 104
sjenjoy o} Jabpng
Arewwng 19b6pa |esauan
NN3T9 40 ALNNOD



BYLAWS OF THE
GLENN COUNTY AIRPORT
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

ARTICLE I. NAME

This Committee shall be known as the Glenn County Airport Advisory Committee
(hereinafter Advisory Committee), established by the Board of Supervisors through
Resolution # 90-184, dated November 20, 1990.

ARTICLE Il. GENERAL

All meetings and proceedings of the Advisory Committee shall be in accordance with
applicable statutes governing public entities, including but not limited to, the Ralph M.
Brown Act and the Public Records Act.

ARTICLE lll. PURPOSE

The Advisory Committee shall have no decision-making authority but will provide advice
‘and recommendations to the Board of Supervisors, through the Public Works Agency,
on matters relating to:

1. The technical operation of the Glenn County Airports;

2. The general vision for future development of the Glenn County Airports;
3. Technical information for promotion of general aviation; and,

4. General improvements needed at the Glenn County Airports.

ARTICLE IV. MEMBERSHIP

The Advisory Committee shall consist of five (5) regular members and one (1)
representative of the Board of Supervisors, who shall serve as a liaison to the
Committee.

Each airport shall have two (2) representatives on the Advisory Committee, each
appointed by the Board of Supervisors to a three (3) year term. The Board
representative shall be appointed during its annual committee/commission selection

process.

All persons appointed to serve as members shall be a Glenn County resident and/or be
a tenant at his/her represented airport.

The Advisory Committee may recommend the removal of any member for conduct
contrary to the interests of the committee or for nonattendance. Vacancies shall be filled
in the same manner as original appointments to the Advisory Committee.

ARTICLE V. ELECTED OFFICERS

Bylaws Glenn County Airport Advisory Committee Page 1 of 3
Adopted January 6, 2021



A. Officers
The elected officers of the Advisory Committee shall be a Chairperson, Vice

Chairperson, and a Secretary.

B. Responsibilities of Officers

The Chair shall preside over all Advisory Committee meetings. The Vice Chair shall
.assume the duties of the Chair whenever the Chair is unable to fulfill the duties of the
office. The Secretary shall, in meetings that are not supported by County staff, record
the minutes. Any Advisory Committee member shall act as chairman when both the
Chair and the Vice Chair are absent and the Committee member has been appointed by
the Chair to serve as Acting Chair for that meeting.

C. Election of Officers

The representative of the-Board of Supervisors shall be the Chair and the Vice Chair
and Secretary shall be nominated and elected from the active membership at the first
meeting of each calendar year and shall serve one year or until their successors have
been elected. The nominee receiving the highest number of votes at that meeting shall
be elected. All officers shall take office at the end of the meeting at which they are
elected.

ARTICLE VI. MEETINGS

A. Frequency:

Meetings shall be held at 3:30 p.m. on the first Wednesday of January, April, July and
October. Additional meetings may be called by the Chair as needed to transact the work
of the Advisory Committee.

B. Quorum

Three (3) regular members of the Advisory Committee in attendance at a meeting shall
constitute a quorum for the purposes of transacting business of the Advisory
Committee.

C. Agenda
Members should propose agenda items to the Chair. The Chair shall provide agenda
topics to supporting County staff at least two (2) weeks prior to a meeting.

D. Order of Business
In general, at the regular meetings of the Advisory Committee, the following will be the

order of business:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes of the Previous Meeting
Public Comment Period

Staff Updates

ORON=

Bylaws Glenn County Airport Advisory Committee Page 2 of 3
Adopted January 6, 2021



6. Agenda ltems; including any appropriate combination of consent items,
regular business items, public hearing items, or closed session items.

7. Comments from the Advisory Committee

8. Adjournment

E. Votes :

Each member shall have one (1) vote on any matter before the Advisory Committee.
Actions of the Advisory Committee shall be by a majority vote of total membership of the
Advisory Committee. All voted recommendations of the Advisory Committee shall be by
motion recorded in written minutes. Minutes shall be kept as a permanent record of the
Advisory Committee and provided to the Board of Supervisors, as needed.

F. Conflicts of Interest
With the exception of rate setting, members of the Advisory Committee shall not
consider, make, or participate in making any recommendation in which that member has

a direct or material financial interest.

G. Public Works Staff Participation
The Public Works Agency shall provide staff to attend and assist in the preparation of
minutes for up to six (6) meetings per year.

ARTICLE VII. REVISIONS TO THESE BYLAWS

These Bylaws may be amended, repealed, or altered in whole or in part by a majority vote
of the Commission members , provided that a copy of any amendment proposed for
consideration shall be mailed to the last recorded address of each member at least thirty

days prior to the date of the meeting.
ARTICLE VIII. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of these Bylaws, or any portion thereof, is found by any court of competent
jurisdiction to be unenforceable or invalid for any reason, such provision shall be
severable and shall not in any way impair the enforceability of any other provision of these

Bylaws.

Bylaws Glenn County Airport Advisory Committee Page 3 of 3
Adopted January 6, 2021






